

RE: FOR RUSH FACT CHECK: Reducing alcohol fees for independent grocers

From: "Ovenden, Erin (TBS)" <erin.ovenden@ontario.ca>
To: "Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS)" <gabrielle.gallant@ontario.ca>, "Ostergard, Matt (TBS)" <matt.ostergard@ontario.ca>, "Prins, Sebastian (TBS)" <sebastian.prins@ontario.ca>, "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>, "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>, "Walsh, Laura M. (TBS)" <laura.m.walsh@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Miller, Amanda (TBS)" <amanda.miller@ontario.ca>, "DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)" <sofie.dimuzio@ontario.ca>, "Sullivan, Bryant (TBS)" <bryant.j.sullivan@ontario.ca>, "Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)" <nina.arbabzadeh@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 26 May 2017 13:28:32 -0400
Attachments: RE_ Proposed Fall Burden Reduction Bill- News Release planned for today.msg (175.1 kB); 05 29 17 Independent Grocer Alcohol NR 04_TBS Fact Check PEMD edits.docx (40.31 kB); 05 29 17 Independent Grocer Alcohol MA 01.docx (29.93 kB)

Hi MO and DMO-

FYI - MEDG's release and media advisory were shared across TBS, and only OTB had comments and edits to the news release. As suspected, they remain the same as what we provided last week.

This feedback has been shared with MEDG.

Thanks,

Erin Ovenden
Senior Communications Consultant
Communications Branch | Treasury Board Secretariat
77 Wellesley Street West, Ferguson Block
Toronto, ON M7A 1N3
Tel: 416-326-7727

From: Ovenden, Erin (TBS)
Sent: May-26-17 10:12 AM
To: Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS); Ostergard, Matt (TBS); Prins, Sebastian (TBS); Simone, Nicole (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS); Walsh, Laura M. (TBS)
Cc: Miller, Amanda (TBS); DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS); Sullivan, Bryant (TBS)
Subject: FW: FOR RUSH FACT CHECK: Reducing alcohol fees for independent grocers
Importance: High

Hi MO and DMO-

FYI- MEDG has sent another burden reduction news release over for a fact check that is due at 1:00 p.m. today. Comms is sending it through the ministry now. I suspect we're going to have the same advice that we did on last week's release (see attached email).

I'll keep you posted,

Erin Ovenden
Senior Communications Consultant
Communications Branch | Treasury Board Secretariat

77 Wellesley Street West, Ferguson Block
Toronto, ON M7A 1N3
Tel: 416-326-7727

From: Gemmiti, Paola (MEDG/MRIS)
Sent: May-26-17 9:48 AM
To: Ovenden, Erin (TBS); Sullivan, Bryant (TBS); Morier, Rebecca (MOF)
Cc: Rusak, Gary (MEDG/MRIS); Kim, Eunha (MEDG/MRIS); Westaway, Nancy (MEDG/MRIS); DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS); Lone, Dianne (MOF); Phillips, Judy (MAG)
Subject: FOR RUSH FACT CHECK: Reducing alcohol fees for independent grocers
Importance: High

Good morning TBS and Finance, thanks for your help to date. I wanted you to be aware of one more burden reduction announcement happening on Monday. This is a MAG led initiative being announcement by Ministers Leal and Duguid. Please send any edits soonest possible today by 1pm to Gary copied above. Thanks, paola

Paola Gemmiti
Director, Communications Branch
Ministry of Economic Development and Growth
Ministry of Research, Innovation and Science
Ministry Responsible for Small Business
Ministry of Infrastructure

Office 416-325-3668
Cell 416-606-3752

This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged and/or confidential. Any distribution, copying, use, reproduction or alteration of this electronic communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, or are not the intended recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail or by calling 416-325-3668 and delete this e-mail message.